

PCAP Meeting to be held on **Thursday 21<sup>st</sup> October 2021 at 7pm**  
At Rushall & Charlton St Peter Village Hall, Pewsey Road, SN9 6EN  
& also online via Zoom

## AGENDA

1. **Welcome and Introductions**
2. **Minutes**  
*To approve the Minute of the meeting on 22<sup>nd</sup> July 2021.*
3. **Apologies for Absence**
4. **Declarations of Interest**  
*Note: Members are bound by the provisions of the National Code of Conduct and are required to declare either personal or prejudicial interests and, where necessary, leave the meeting during consideration of any relevant matters.*
5. **Shalbourne Community Growers**  
*Dawn Wilson to provide update.*
6. **Community Area Plan/Covid updates and planned actions**  
*This section is an opportunity for the sub-group representatives to raise any issues and report progress on their section of the Plan.*
  - a) Economy, including Pewsey Vale Tourism Partnership - **Susie Brew**
  - b) Transport, including Pewsey Vale Rail User Group - **Colin Gale**
  - c) Planning - **Peter Deck**
  - d) Crime & Community Safety - **Peter Deck**
  - e) Environment - **Carolyn Whistler**
  - f) Culture, Heritage & Leisure - **Susie Brew**
  - g) Pewsey Vale Health & Wellbeing Group - **Dawn Wilson**
  - h) Children & Young People - **Dawn Wilson**
  - i) Treasurer Report - **Dawn Wilson**
7. **Pewsey Area Board and Wiltshire Council - updates**
8. **Parish Issues Review**  
*A review of the feedback received from parishes to decide on any escalation or action required to Wiltshire Council or other service providers. Update on progress on previous meetings' issues.*
9. **Items for next meeting/ Any other business**

---

**Next confirmed meetings - all Thursdays at 7pm**  
Thursday 20<sup>th</sup> January 2022 - Venue to be confirmed  
Thursday 21<sup>st</sup> April 2022 - Venue to be confirmed  
Thursday 21<sup>st</sup> July 2022 - Venue to be confirmed  
Thursday 20<sup>th</sup> October 2022 - Venue to be confirmed

Contact: Susie Brew - PCAP Coordinator [pcap@hotmail.co.uk](mailto:pcap@hotmail.co.uk) 07802 444022

Questions may be asked during the meeting at the discretion of the Chair.

---

Alton, Beechingstoke, Burbage, Buttermere, Charlton and Wilsford, Chirton & Conock, Easton, Grafton, Great Bedwyn, Ham, Little Bedwyn, Manningford, Marden, Milton Lilbourne, North Newton, Patney, Pewsey, Rushall, Shalbourne, Stanton St Bernard, Upavon, Wilcot and Huish (with Oare), Woodborough, Wootton Rivers

